Indiana – State FAQ’s
	FAQs Planning/New Grantees
1. What happens after I submit my intent to apply? 
· Once you have submitted your intent to apply you will want to continue working on your application and be sure to ask any questions you have in regards to the application process well in advance of the October 21st deadline. (ServeIndiana staff is not required to respond to questions sent 48 hours or less prior to the deadline). 
2. What is a DUNS number and how do I acquire it? 
· The Data Universal Numbering System, abbreviated as DUNS or D-U-N-S, is a proprietary system developed and regulated by Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) that assigns a unique numeric identifier, referred to as a "DUNS number" to a single business entity. You acquire this number following the steps on page 9 of the 2017-2018 RFP.
3. Should my application be double-spaced? 
· There is no specific guidance on font, size and spacing however, single-spaced and 12 point font is the preference. 

FAQs Re-competing Grantees 
4. If re-competing for funds do we complete an evaluation plan and submit it on the evaluation plan field in egrants and submit and evaluation to the state office (commission) or is only the submission in egrants required. 
· For re-competing grants, it is not required to submit your evaluation to the state office (commission). It is only required that you submit your evaluation on the evaluation in egrants. 
5. [bookmark: _GoBack]Does having a higher MSY (member service year) decrease my organizations chances of being awarded if re-competing for funds? 
· Per the request for proposals guidelines on the Serve Indiana website “Having a low cost per Member Service Year (MSY) is a competitive advantage. New applicants that submit with a low cost per MSY and re-competing applicants that submit with a lower cost per MSY than previously funded may receive higher priority for funding. Applicants requesting a higher cost per MSY than funded in previous years must justify their requests. If an applicant requests above the maximum cost per MSY (see Section 5.C.), it must justify its request. Please note that such requests are rarely approved. Based on this guidance we recommend you provide the justification requested if there is a proposed cost/MSY increase. 
6. When re-competing, does evidence based mean we have to find evidence-based curricula to use with the various programs? With the other grants we receive our evidence-based programs are identified for us. Is this requirement asking us to prove our strategy is evidence based? 
· It depends on the proposed program. If your program does not have data and evaluation to show a strong evidence base then yes it would be more of your proposed intervention being evidence informed (pre-preliminary/preliminary evidence levels). The stronger the evidence the more points the applicant will get in that section. Evidence informed and evidence based programming may both receive funding. 
7. What is the preferred way to complete the Program Summary sheet for a planning grant since we do not have an MSY or past performance measure? 
· You may leave the past performance section and MSY slot/cost per MSY sections blank or put N/A. 

8. What attachments must we complete per pg.4 of the application instructions? 
· The attachments are worksheets only, meaning many of the worksheets are not required and are referenced as resources in the instructions. 
9. Do you have details about the ServeIndiana and CNCS-sponsored technical assistance meetings for? Should we include these items in our budget? 
· We do not have the specific dates, but we have included instructions within our typical expectations for items budgeted staff travel and member travel. The only optional date is the national volunteering conference
10. Can you point me to any “sample” planning grant applications?
· We do not have sample planning grant applications. Organizations mostly utilize the planning grant funds to help pay staff expenses to make sure they understand more about what hosting an AmeriCorps program entails and then preparing the logistics that require the application submission (partnership development, identifying the specific data and need the organization plans to address, and assessing which intervention is going to be planned to implement to address the need, potentially visiting other AmeriCorps programs with similar models to learn from their successes/challenges.  

